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INDEPENDENCE
KANSAS

ZIP 67301 January 7, 1967

Bill Nittler
Pe Os Box 112
Englewood, Colo, 80110

Dear Mr, Nittler,

This will confirm your reported reception of
KIND on the morning of January L, 1967.

Glad you were able to add our station to your
log, but you must have found our transmission
pretty bad on the test,

We have recently installed a new CBS Volumax
at the transmitter and have had trouble
cetting the RF out of the transistorized
circuits, It isn't clean yet, so we probably
will clutter up 1010 ke.c. again one of these
nights,

I don't recall the music that was used on
January Lth, but it was on cartridge tape

(3% minutess along with the ID, For pro-
gram tests of that nature, we skip the

cue tone and let the tape repeat, eliminating
any worry about proper identification being
made,

truly y urs,
/}{ b /M /zz
elson Rupard
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